Jeff Watson

From: Christina Wollman

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 8:06 AM
To: Jeff Watson

Subject: RE: CB-12-00010 Jabridan
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Public Works has no concerns with this combination. This property is almost entirely within the floodway and any future
development will be required to follow the regulation of KCC 14.08.

Christina Wollwan, ACP CAIl

Planner I | Floodplain Manager
[p] 509.962.7051 | [f] 509.962.7663

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 4:05 PM
To: Christina Wollman

Subject: FW: CB-12-00010 Jabridan

Could you take a look at this one?

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 4:35 PM
To: Jan Ollivier; Kelly Bacon

Subject: CB-12-00010 Jabridan

CB-12-00010 Jabridan

Could one of you look at this parcel combination and see if PW has any issues (Christina almost never
does but she likes to look anyway ).

J ef{reg A. Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

E]lensl)urg WA 08926

jelf.-watson@cokittitas.wa.us

500-953-8274

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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